Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Loan Committee held on February 21, 2017 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson,
NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for
consideration.

Dated: February 14, 2017

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:
Jim Mackerer

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Rick Bianchi
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, January 24, 2017*
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report
b. Loan Loss Review
3. House Rules Cafe*
4. Philmont Beautification Inc.*
5. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft January 24, 2017 minutes
Loan Status Report

House Rules Café Writeup

Philmont Beautification Inc. Writeup

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

ORary

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

4303 Route 9

Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on January 24,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 1:02 pm by Jim Mackerer, Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused

Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present

Triona Fritsch Committee Member Excused

John Lee Committee Member Present

James Mackerer Chairman Present

Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present Departed 1:39pm
Colin Stair Committee Member Excused

Tony Jones Committee Member Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist | Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Election of Committee Chairman:
Myr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to nominate Mr. Mackerer as Committee

Chairman. Carried.

Charter Review

Mr. Mackerer asked if there were any questions or changes requested to the Charter. Mr. Tucker
stated the by-laws were not clear regarding the role of ex-officio Board members in the role of
obtaining a quorum on the committee level. The question would be reviewed further. Mr.
Mackerer asked the definition of an “independent member” as stated in the Charter. Mr. Howard

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

stated it was an ABO requirement and was based on financial compensation. He stated all current
members of the Committee were independent. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sherwood
to approve the Charter. Carried.

Self-Evaluation:
Mr. Mackerer requested the form be completed and returned at the member’s earliest convenience
to Mrs. Drahushuk.

Minutes:

Mzr. Jones noted the time of his arrival was incorrect, and should be corrected. Mr. Jones made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lee, to approve the corrected committee minutes from December 6, 2016.
Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Monthly Loan Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the loan report with the Board. Mr. Mackerer questioned the balance on the
Nancyscan loan. Ms. McNary stated the amount due was the balance of the loan. She noted late
fees were being paid. Mr. Mackerer questioned the Paul Calcagno loan. Ms. McNary stated a
payment had just been received, but the loan continued to be past due.

Mr. Tucker turned his attention to the SBA portfolio. Ms. Lane reviewed the past due loans:
Primitive Twig continued to struggle; Sip-n-Suds would be re-written out of CEDC funds, paying
off the current SBA loan; Les Collines was seeking a six-month deferment; Monkshood had
received a loan modification last year, and was now attempting to sell the property and pay CEDC
with the proceeds. She noted the property had a potential buyer.

Loan Loss Review:

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC auditor, Matt Vanderbeck had suggested that the loan loss reserve be
reviewed quarterly to ensure the Board is aware sufficient reserves are available. Currently the
reserves contained 15% for CEDC loans and 35% for SBA. Mr. Tucker reminded the Committee
that $240,000 had been reserved to payoff SBA loans. He stated the funds had previously been
taken from the operating account. Mr. Tucker stated CEDC should do an internal report from the
loss committee to the Loan Committee Mr. Sherwood suggested Mr. Tucker contact Mr.
Vanderbeck for an appropriate document. He stated any such bank documents would be longer
due to the banking regulations.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

State 11 Distillery:

Ms. Lane stated the company was a LLC with three principals; Sophie Newsome, J. Stuart
Newsome and Louise Newsome. They plan to open a farm distillery and tasting room at their site
in Claverack. They are requesting a $25,000 SBA loan and a CEDC loan in the same amount to
be used for purchasing equipment, furniture, fixtures and inventory and provide working capital.
The interest rate proposed was 7.25% on the SBA loan and 5.25% on the CEDC loan. The term
would be 72 months with a lien on business assets. Ms. Lane stated the business anticipated
creating 3 full time and 3 part-time jobs.

Mr. Bianchi asked if they had obtained additional financing. Ms. Lane stated they would be
seeking an additional $50,000. She stated she would require proof of the funding prior to closing.
Mr. Bianchi asked about the 2 point difference in interest rates. Ms. Lane stated based on credit
reports and the additional funds available, a lower rate was warranted. She stated the rate was
open for discussion. Mr. Mackerer asked about an opening timeline. Ms. Lane stated the planned
opening would be late spring/early summer.

Mpr. Sherwood made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to enter Executive Session under Public
Officers Law, Article 7 Section 105 f.: the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a
particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment,
promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or
corporation. Carried. Executive Session was entered at 1:28pm.

Myr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to exit Executive Session. Carried. Executive
Session ended at 1:35pm.

Mpr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sherwood to recommend the loan to the CEDC board.
Carried.

Chris’ Café:

Ms. Lane stated the applicant, Nicholas Jennings planned to purchase the assets of Chris’ Caf¢ in
Valatie. He was requesting a $5,000 SBA loan and a $10,000 CEDC loan. The funds would be
used to purchase the furniture, fixtures, equipment and inventory. The interest rate would be
7.00% on the SBA loan and 6.00% on the CEDC loan, over a term of 60 months. The project is
expected to retain 2 full time and 10 part-time jobs. Collateral will consist of a lien on business
assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory and accounts receivables.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Ms. Lane stated he has worked at the café for approximately 8 years. She stated there would be
a $50,000 loan held by the current owner. She stated she would continue to provide technical
assistance and encourage him to attend the MicroBusiness class in the fall.

Mr. Mackerer reminded the Committee that they would be approving this loan and not referring
it to the full board per the loan policy. Mr. Sherwood made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi
to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Brown’s Custom Auto Body:

Mr. Sherwood recused himself from the meeting due to the banking relationship with the loan
client. Ms. Lane presented a brief background on the loan. The principals, Gary Brown and
Christine Sauca had requested a $12,500 SBA loan and a $12,500 CEDC loan with a term of 60
months. The loan would be used to purchase the property and business assets of Columbia Sales
Corp. They would not be purchasing the used car inventory.

The interest rate on the SBA loan would be 7.00% and the CEDC loan rate would be 6.00%.
Collateral would be a lien on business assets valued at $25,000. Mr. Lane stated Kinderhook
Bank would also be providing a loan, and they had agreed to leave collateral worth $25,000
available for CEDC. The project was expected to retain 3 full time jobs, create 1 additional full
time position, as well as 1 part-time position.

M. Jones question if the nearby Broadway Auto would affect their business. Mr. Mackerer stated
the business differed from Broadway Auto because they financed the cars they sold. Mr. Mackerer
asked if there were further questions. Mr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to
recommend the loan to the CEDC board. Carried.

Adjournment:
With no further business to come before the committee and no public present, Mr. Jones made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lee, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



6T 110°6T$

[ARTANSANES

20°808°SE6°1$

[eJO] JUSLIND

6200701 $ 0£9€L°G8E $ 00°005°€9S $

12/60/60 £1/0L/20 6 €TSS %S.L L 9 00°08¥tC $1/60/60 000°0€$ OYDIN V31 SIH9IaY3IA
0c/6lL/cl L1/8L/L0 6L |6CSEYS %S.L L 9 00'965°L1 71/61/C1 000°5T$ OYDIN TVOI4dLO3 13 44I43HOS
0¢/90/20 L1/€2/10 9 STTEYS %08 "L 9 00'968°€1 ¥1/90/20 000°5Z$ OUDIN MOOUIANNON
22/0¢€/€0 /1/02/10 0€ |P8'8TV$ %S¢ L 9 00°S¥1°CT 91/1€/€0 000°5T$ OUDIN ‘00 B ONIQYYV ‘L1od VL
9l/Le/e0 £1/02/10{00°009% 0L |[LS00€S %05 L S 00°€76°9 €1/01/C1 000°S1$ O™DIN OIML JALLINIEG
61/€2/v0 L1/6L/10 €C |YL'SSTS %00° L 9 00'7EE’9 €1/€7/%0 000°S1$ OUDIN NOILVHOdH0D dVEAVNI ddvd
Le/LLLL /1/0¢2/10 Ll |6T5EPS %SL L L 00'856°0C SUTI/TIL 000°ST$ OYDIN "ONI ‘GINOH Yavovd
L2/co/cL LLVILL/LO [ 0%°'609$ %SG.L L 9 00'618°6C §1/20/T1 000°€$ OYDIN OT1'NOSdNH 3a10
12/L1/S0 LL/ZL/10 Ll [86°L6VS %S¢ L S 00°591°CC 91/11/S0 000°ST$ OYDIN VNV1310dVN VId3ZZId VO
LL/L1/E0 L1/¥0/10 Ll 189°79¢$ %05 L 14 00°0€6 €1/11/€0 000°S1$ OYDIN 13V INId SIHVAOIN
81/0€/Cl 91/82/11|2€09¢$ 0c  |9L08l% %08°L g 00°€lE'y €1/0€/Cl 000'6$ OdIIN AHISHNN AOOHSYNON
12/90/.0 91/82/11|00°6.9% 9 25'6ees %S.L L 9 002L6'GL G1/90/20 005'61$ OdIIN S3INITT0D S31
0¢/22/¥0 £1/€0/20 (AR R4 %SL L S 00vLL'LL S1/22/¥0 000°Ge$ OdJIN AdIMIIG MOVHIAV A
12/L0/90 £1/20/20 l Gecers %05 2L < 00°0¥1L 6L G1/10/90 000°G2$ OdJIN ¢# ONIAJOMAOOM INAr
0¢/80/v0 Z1/81/10 38 15°102$ %SL L S 00'6¥8°L G1/80/v0 000°01$ OdJIN C¢# UIVd3d INIONT Z1AVMS T
61/20/80 9L/8¢2/el v 6EES 4 7. 6EES$ %00°9 9 00'+¥20°0} €1/20/80 005°02$ OdJIN AY3INIM NVHLVHOD NOSdNH
12/10/S0 /1/01/20 5 £2'8veS %S.L L 9 00°060'G} G1/10/S0 000°‘0z$ OdJIN d3IH1O1D NOSANH
0¢/92¢/€0 LL/LL/LO 9¢ |szeevs %08 L 9 00°085'v) ¥1/92/€0 000°Ge$ OdOIN IN3A TIV13Id SNIHLV- NOSdnH
61/.2/S0 /£1/20/20 LZ  |/8°09v$ %08 L S 00°608°}} ¥1/,.2/S0 000°cz$ OdOIN NIHONMININYTH LS3H04 MOv1g
61/0€/80 £1/€0/20 le  |s.8/2$ %ST L € 00'858'/L 91/1€/80 000°6$ OdJOIN €# Sd00d 73
6L/71/80 L1/€2/10 vl [L229%$ %089 g 00°10.°2l €LiyLi80 006°/22$ OdIOIN ONIMIH9 INVHLVHD
12/¥0/80 /£1/€0/20 ¥ 6£'86€$ %ST L S 0£°60£'8L 91/¥0/80 000°02$ OdIOIN 09 dOOd INHLVHD 1sv3
61/12/€0 L1/€2/10 12 [99°€19% %00°8 <) 00°509'%1 €1/12/€0 000'se$ OdIIN (3z1ny2g) XHOMLAHIa
12/90/80 L1/€2/10 9 62 GEVS %SG.L L 9 00°960°02 G1/90/80 000°sZ$ OdJIN 1734 ® 34vVO NVHIVHD
L2/E€LIv0 Z1L/9L/10 €l [¥0°€69% %00°Z o 00°96¥%'0¢ 9L/€L/¥0 000°Ge$ OdIIN S3I-LSNANI VIIlisvd

aleq|jwAd ise 0¢< ang | Juswkeq orey| sieox [ed ueo] oep junoury od£, UROTT OIDIJAl VIS

abuey) Jronqised | Aeq | A[quon jseroquy| Jo # ueoSug | UWBOT3HO ueo
LIOY/ET/T

LIOddY SALV.LS NVOT DddD

Zioc/eLre




€1/51/50 00°000°S 47 mojeg
00°000°0% $ |2l/¥2/v0 00°000'001} oS AiswesiQNH
00°000°00Z $ [LL/LL/ILO 00°000°00T 41 sispue|4
SINVHO
« Ajuo "3u] pooys)uon
06'0VL°01$ 00'1#9°81$ 18°66E°LSLS T0°80€°TLE TS TVILOL
0¢/10/50 /£1/90/10 3 . L10'L$ %00°S Sl 008/9'8LL  |SL/L0/SO 669'821$ 94dd S3DIAYTS XINJOHd
oc/elict L1/8L/10 6l |6CSEYS %SL L 9 00°965'L) 149(51914" 000°'sz$ 948dd HLdYog
02/90/€0 L1/€2/10 9 Gzzers %082 I 00'968°¢) ¥1/90/20 000°62$ 98dd AOOHIANNOY
61/€2/¥0 L1/61/10 €C  |2L965$ %002 9 009187l €1/€2/¥0 000°se$ 98d0 ‘dd0D dVEVNI ddvd
61/52/60 L1/21/10[202ee'Ls |GL  [20ceT' LS %00°L 4 00°268°'.¢E 1475°1%14" 000°'09% 98dd ONSVI1VO INvd
61/L0/01 /1/02/10 Ll [62SEYS %SL L /i 00'856°02 SL/LL/LL 000°Ge$ 9ddd *ONI ‘FINOH Yaosvd
9L/9L/LL /1/61/10/00'220'6$ |91 |88'8GG'L$ %00°8 L 00220'6 60/9L/L 1L 000'00}$ 94dd dd0D SNVOSADNVN
61/L0/01 L1/ZL/LO & 91'969% %S, L 9 00°820'%E Gl/eo/ct 000°‘0v$ 94dd NOSdNH 3d10
61/L0/0L L1/0€/L0 3 LE71€6$ %SC'C 0l 00'206'8C 60/1L0/01 000'001$ 949d2 {31LNID JINOH SOIIVIN
61/0€/90 9L/8¢/LL «|0€  [80'¥81$ %00 ¥ S 00°89¥'8 €L/0g/cl 000°01$ 948dd + AdISHNN AOOHSYNON
L1/G1/€0 /£1/0¢/10 Gl |26'888% %05°8 9 00°050'9 L1/S1/20 000°'05$ 98d0 ONI ‘JILVIVA 40 v1134av1
61/10/CL l 00CLLS %00°9 € 00'¥6€'L ZL1/10/€0 ¥6€'L$ 98dd SS3JANNVT IHL
G2/LL/L0 LL/LE/LO Ll 1L ¥08°1$ %00°9 8 1g'62e'LEL  |GL/IRO/C] 602'811$ 98dd +(ANOd JHL) HSIMYVIN VANI
12/10/90 /1/20/20 L 0'6€5$ %0859 9 00°2.E'vC G1/1L0/90 190'ze$ 98dd Z# ONIMHYOMAOOM 'IN'I°r
61/10/S0 LL/LL/LO L 90092 %00°S L 00°182'99 ClL/10/S0 000'%781$ 9S 781 AYIINVIHD AITIVA NOSANH
61/10/10 LL/LL/LO 5 69°€LY'L$ %00°G L 00°€06'0€ Zl/10/10 000°001$ oS AYINVIHO AITIVA NOSANH
¥2/S1/90 /L1/0€/10 Gl |G9/8¢$ %00°2 oL 00 7€9°'9% 71/51/90 000°'05$ 98dd "ONI ‘s3sINydD NOsAnH
02/€1/80 L1/€2/10 €l |GCTEPS %08° L 9 00'662'9) 71/€1/80 000°'62$ 98d0 T1IvL3d SNIH1V-NOSdNH
61/L0/CL 5 00zLL$ %009 © 00'¥6€'L Z1/10/€0 ¥6€'L$ 9ddd SSTJANNVT JIAIY NOSANH
61/20/80 91/82/21|88°98+$ [4 88'987$ %00°€ 9 00°6S6'¥) €1/20/80 G¥0'zes 9=C@ 47 A43INIM NVHLVHD NOSdNH
12/¥70/80 /L1/€0/20 14 6.'862$ %S¢ L S 00°L¥6'El 91/¥0/80 000°G1$ 98dd '0D dOO4 WVHLVHD 1sv3
12/90/80 L1/€2/10 9 62 SEVS %S.L'L 9 00°960'02 G1/90/80 000'sz$ 9ddd 1734 @ 34vO WVHLVHD
0¢/vLic0 L1/€2/10 ¥l |86'¥9.$ %00°G 9 0008192 €L/y1/80 00S'.v$ 98d0d ONIM3Yg NVHLVHD
1¢/L0/10 £1/90/20 L 98°c¥8$ %009 Gl 00°862'SE 90/10/1L0 000°001$ oS ONILNII™MLSI] S.OTTIONY
31vd 1NAd 0 <dl |3Nd| LNINAVd 31vd SHVIA| leg ueon 9jeQ ueon INNONY IdAL
FONVHO 1seT 3NA LSVYd |Avd | ATHLNOW |LS3H3INI| o # ‘NIOIHO | NVOT '9I1d0 | NVYOT IN3IdIOTY
LI/€T/2 ANNI NYO"I

LIOdHA SALV.LS NVOT DddD

Llozg/erie




Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request

DATE: FeBruary 13,2017

Applicant: ~ House Rules Café
757 Columbia Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Kathleen Miller
Amount; $10,000 SBA Microloan

Project: Applicant proposes to open a game café offering light fare, table service,
and a board game library.

Purpose: Purchase furniture, fixtures, equipment, and inventory; pay for build-out of space;
and provide working capital.

Interest Rate: 7.25%
Term: 60 months

Collateral: Lien on all business assets including kitchen equipment, refrigeration, furniture, fixtures,
POS system, inventory, and accounts receivables.

Jobs: Project is expected to create 2+ FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: February 10, 2017

Applicant: Philmont Beautification, Inc.
113 Main Street
PO Box 1072
Philmont, NY 12565

Amount: $30,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicant has been awarded a USDA grant to purchase equipment for the Philmont
Community Kitchen. It is a reimbursement grant. PB Inc. is seeking capital to make
the purchase, and pay back the loan using the reimbursement.

Purpose: Purchase equipment per approved equipment list TBD.

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

3.00%, with interest to be forgiven upon repayment of principal.
12 months, with payments deferred for six months.

Letter from USDA stating that $30,000 reimbursement will be paid directly to
CEDC.

Project is not expected to create or retain jobs.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




